Committee Meeting

Date: 05/17/022

Location: Lake Youngs Elementary School

Attendees: Jessica Kessler, Sam Byrd, Christy Stanton, Christina Hewlett, Skyler Burreson, Jessica Stan,

Kristina Ray

6:06 pm-Call to Order

Previous Minutes

Reviewed and no corrections.

Presidents Update

Upcoming events include Prom, Movie Night, General Membership meeting.

Kindergarten Orientation is May 18th, 2023. The PTA will attend.

Treasurer's Report

See attached treasurer's report.

Balance is ~\$49k.

This next month will reflect many grants issued to teachers which will bring the total down to \$42K.

Principle's Report

N/A- Did not attend.

New Business

Staff Appreciation

Teacher's Appreciation week is complete. Renee has expressed interest in co-chairing next year.

Recruiting needs to be a focus next year for Staff Appreciation. During Open House, Room Parents could be established to help coordinate the grades and gather volunteers they know from the class.

Motion 1 by Christine Stanton to allocate \$500 to Staff Appreciation to cover the end of year BBQ.

Parent Access

The PTSA supports the idea of allowing parents back on campus during drop off. This helps the kids by providing a de-facto recess, facilitates parent involvement, and helps with PTSA recruiting.

Legislative

Lake Youngs, in the previous Bond, was approved for \$1.9Mil for a new roof. However, the school district has been reallocating the funds under the assumption that the 2023 bond would pass. The immediate impact is Lake Youngs will likely not be getting a room.

5th/6th Grade Parties

Will be held 2nd to last Thursday of the school year. The theme will be leveling up. There will be different stations set up with games and activities.

An event flyer will be passed out on Friday when the 5th Graders come back from Camp.

The storage container will be opened on Monday.

Courtyard

The courtyard is complete and kids are using it.

Nomination Committee

Initial notifications have been sent, with limited response. Efforts will continue with texts, announcements, etc.

Prom

Volunteers are filling out for Friday/Saturday set up. The school ordered a scissor lift, and the windows can be blacked out for the event.

Outdoor improvement

Soccer nets will be ordered this year along with some other items that can be added to the recess shed.

Office Supply Purchases

Motion 2 to increase Sunshine/Rain Fund from \$250 to \$750 passed.

Motion 3 to increase funds to purchase administrative supplies (carts, printers, etc.)

Student Showcase

Need highschooler volunteers.

Popcorn and light snacks, no other food purchases.

No kids signed up yet for art walk actors and not too many signed up for the talent show.

Budget Review

The Restricted account with ~9K will be used for outdoor items needs to be added back in

When Apex occurs is up in the air due to a scheduling issue with them. This may impact which fundraiser it aligns against (i.e., Spring or Fall)

Can we set up a wish list for supplies that can be donated.

7:39 Adjourn